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The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS Cooperative)
Supplier Response

Bid Information Contact Information Ship to Information

Bid Creator Mr. David Mabe National Address Region VIII Education Address
Coordinator Service Center

Email david.mabe@tips-usa.com 4845 US Highway 271
Phone +1 (903) 243-4759 North Contact
Fax +1 (866) 749-6674 Pittsburg, TX 75686

Contact Mrs. Kim Thompson Department
Bid Number 02062515 Coordinator of Office Building
Title Computers, Equipment, Operations

Components and Peripherals Floor/Room
Bid Type RFP Department Telephone
Issue Date 04/02/2015 Building Fax
Close Date 5/15/2015 3:00:00 PM CT Email
Need by Date Floor/Room

Telephone +1 (866) 839-8477
Fax +1 (866) 929-4402
Email bids@tips-usa.com

Supplier Information

Company Howard Technology Solutions
Address P O Box 11407

Birmingham, AL 35246-1132
Contact Jane Frye
Department Accounts Receivable
Building
Floor/Room
Telephone 1 (601) 4253181
Fax 1 (601) 3995077
Email bids@howardcomputers.com
Submitted 5/14/2015 4:53:10 PM CT
Total $0.00

Signature Yareasia Ellis Email bids@howardcomputers.com

Supplier Notes

Bid Notes

Bid Activities

Bid Messages
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Please review the following and respond where necessary
# Name Note Response

1 Yes - No Disadvantaged/Minority/Women Business Enterprise - No
D/M/WBE (Required by some participating governmental
entities) Vendor certifies that their firm is a D/M/WBE?
Vendor must upload proof of certification to the ”Response
Attachments” D/M/WBE CERTIFICATES section.

2 Yes - No Highly Underutilized Business - HUB (Required by some No
participating governmental entities) Vendor certifies that
their firm is a HUB? Vendor must upload proof of
certification to the ”Response Attachments” HUB
CERTIFICATES section.

3 Yes - No Certification of Residency (Required by the State of No
Texas) Company submitting bid is a Texas resident
bidder?

4 Company Residence (City) Vendor's principal place of business is in the city of? Ellisville

5 Company Residence (State) Vendor's principal place of business is in the state of? Mississippi (MS)

6 Felony Conviction Notice: (Required by the State of Texas) My firm is, as outlined on (No Response Required)
PAGE 5 in the Instructions to Bidders document:
(Questions 7 - 9)

7 Yes - No A publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting No
requirement is not applicable?

8 Yes - No Is not owned or operated by anyone who has been Yes
convicted of a felony?

9 Yes - No Is owned or operated by individual(s) who has/have been No
convicted of a felony? If answer is YES, a detailed
explanation of the name(s) and conviction(s) must be
uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” FELONY
CONVICTION section.

10 Pricing Information: Pricing information section. (Questions 11 - 14) (No Response Required)

11 Yes - No In addition to the typical unit pricing furnished herein, the Yes
Vendor agrees to furnish all current and future products at
prices that are proportionate to Dealer Pricing. If answer is
NO, include a statement detailing how pricing for TIPS
participants would be calculated in the PRICING document
that is uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” PRICING
section.

12 Yes - No Pricing submitted includes the 2% TIPS participation fee? Yes

13 Yes - No Vendor agrees to remit to TIPS the required 2% Yes
participation fee?

14 Yes - No Additional discounts to TIPS members for bulk quantities Yes
or scope of work?

15 Start Time Average start time after receipt of customer order is ____ 1
working days?

16 Years Experience Company years experience in this category? 15

17 Yes - No The Vendor can provide services and/or products to all 50 Yes
US States?

18 States Served: If answer is NO to question #17, please list which states
can be served. (Example: AR, OK, TX)
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19 Company and/or Product Description: This information will appear on the TIPS website in the Howard Technology Solutions,
company profile section, if awarded a TIPS contract. (Limit founded in 1998, is a division of
750 characters.) Howard Industries, Inc., a billion

dollar privately-held corporation
headquartered in Ellisville,
Mississippi. Howard Technology
Solutions is committed to providing
customers with all
technology-related product and
services not limited to: Networking,
Computers and computer
peripherals, Software, and Audio
Visual. Howard Technology
Solutions strives to create, provide,
and support superior products and
services that meet or exceed
customer needs.

20 Resellers: Does the vendor have resellers that it will name under this No
contract? (If applicable, vendor should download the
Reseller/Dealers spreadsheet from the Attachments
section, fill out the form and submit the document in the
”Response Attachments” RESELLERS section.

21 Primary Contact Name Primary Contact Name Yareasia Ellis

22 Primary Contact Title Primary Contact Title Bid Services Manager

23 Primary Contact Email Primary Contact Email yellis@howard.com

24 Primary Contact Phone Primary Contact Phone - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx (601) 425-3181

25 Primary Contact Fax Primary Contact Fax - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx (601) 399-5077

26 Primary Contact Mobile Primary Contact Mobile- Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx

27 Secondary Contact Name Secondary Contact Name Melissa Ward

28 Secondary Contact Title Secondary Contact Title Contract Manager/Vendor Relations

29 Secondary Contact Email Secondary Contact Email mward@howard.com

30 Secondary Contact Phone Secondary Contact Phone - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx (601) 425-3181

31 Secondary Contact Fax Secondary Contact Fax - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx (601) 399-5077

32 Secondary Contact Mobile Secondary Contact Mobile - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx

33 2% Contact Name 2% Contact Name Yareasia Ellis

34 2% Contact Email 2% Contact Email yellis@howard.com

35 2% Contact Phone 2% Contact Phone - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx (601) 425-3181

36 Purchase Order Contact: This person is responsible for receiving Purchase Orders (No Response Required)
from TIPS. (Questions 37 - 39)

37 Purchase Order Contact Name Purchase Order Contact Name Yareasia Ellis

38 Purchase Order Contact Email Purchase Order Contact Email yellis@howard.com

39 Purchase Order Contact Phone Purchase Order Contact Phone - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx (601) 425-3181

40 Company Website Company Website http://www.howardcomputers.com

41 Federal ID Number: Federal ID Number also known as the Employer 64-0466143
Identification Number.
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42 Primary Address Primary Address P O Box 1590

43 Primary Address City Primary Address City Laurel

44 Primary Address State Primary Address State Mississippi

45 Primary Address Zip Primary Address Zip 39441

46 Search Words: Please list search words to be posted in the TIPS Computers, laptops, tablets,
database about your company that TIPS website users notebooks, netbooks, workstations,
might search. Words may be product names, servers, audiovisual, projectors,
manufacturers, or other words associated with the printers, software, networking,
category of award. YOU MAY NOT LIST modems, switches, routers, hubs,
NON-CATEGORY ITEMS. (Limit 500 words) (Format: monitors, cables, storage,
product, paper, construction, manufacturer name, etc.) videoconferencing, Mimio

47 Yes - No Do you wish to be eligible to participate in a TIPS contract Yes
in which a TIPS member utilizes federal funds on contracts
exceeding $100,000? (Non-Construction) (If YES, vendor
should download the Federal Funds Over $100,000
Certification document from the Attachments section, fill
out the form and submit the document in the ”Response
Attachments” FEDERAL FUNDS section.) (Vendor must
also download the Suspension or Debarment Certificate
document from the Attachments section, fill out the form
and submit the document in the ”Response Attachments”
SUSPENSION OR DEBARMENT section.)
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Line Items

Response Total: $0.00

















CONTRACT Signature Form

The undersigned hereby proposes and agrees to furnish goods and/or services in compliance
with the terms, specifications and conditions at the prices quoted unless noted in writing. The
undersigned further certifies that he or she is an authorized agent of the company and has
authority to negotiate and contract for the company named below.

Company Name:

Mailing Address:

City:

State:

Zip:

Telephone Number:

Fax Number:

Email Address:

Authorized Signature:

Printed Name:

Position:

Howard Technology Solutions

POBox 1590

Laurel

Mississippi (MS)

39441

(888)912-3151

(601)399-5077

bids@howardcomputers.com

easia Ellis

Bid Services Manager

This contract is for a total TERM of one year with the option of two additional years. Vendors shall
honor the participation fee for any sales made based on the TIPS contract. Failure to pay the fee will
be grounds for termination of contract and will affect the award of future contracts.

TIPS Authorized Signature Date

Approved by Region VIII ESC Date



References

** Must have at least 3 References. References must be School, City, County, University, State Agency or Other Government.

Organization City State Contact Name Contact Phone
Arkansas Tech University Russellville Arkansas Jeremy Gregory 479.964.0583
Batesville School District Batesville Arkansas Clint Lucy 870.793.0611
Bentonville School District Bentonville Arkansas Andy Mayes 479.254.5050
Danville School District Danville Arkansas Ron Laster 479.495.4810
Marion School District Marion Arkansas Tim Taylor 870.739.5100
Salem School District Salem Arkansas Shaun Windsor 870.895.2516
Little Elm Independent School 
District Little Elm Texas Russell Van Hoose

972.292.1847 ext. 
13012

Azle Independent School 
District Azle Texas Eddie Alford 817.444.4265
Granbury Independent School 
District Granbury Texas Amy Wood 817.408.4100
Denton Independent School 
District Denton Texas Judy Crossland 940.369.0109
Schertz-Cibolo-Universal City 
Independent School District Schertz Texas Karla Burkholder 210.945.6030
Maypearl Independent School 
District Maypearl Texas Carole Upchurch 214.537.2295
Crowley Independent School 
District Crowley Texas Jerry Allen 817.297.5800
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